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Linda Williams

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 3:25 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 011327-TlI

It is correct. I have the same mans name and address for dockets 011327, 011328, and
011151. The corporations are different names, but Mr. Gugliardo is the same principle for
all three. Thus, I used the current address and corporation name where I know Mr.
Gugliardo resides. If there is a problem with that, please let me know and I will see how

I can do it differently.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 2:48 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: 011327-TI

Hi Ray. Will you please look at your req to est dkt filed 10/3/01 for the above docket
and tell me if the parties information correct. If not will you give me the correct info
and we'll write it in. Thanks Ray.
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Matilda Sanders AISI-PAN
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2001 2:16 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices /0

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/16/01 2:15:00 PM

PAA Order

011151, 011327, 011328 - 011151pa.clf

Settlement Order

011047 - 011047or.jae
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Linda Williams Psc-0] < 2325 0 A4 -Pap -T]
From: . Andrea Cowart 2

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2001 2:08 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/20/01 2:07:00 PM

Filename / Path: 011151am.clf

Amendatory Order

011151, 011327, 011328 - 011151am.clf
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From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 3:41 PM 2z
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/14/01 3:40:00 PM
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011151, 011328 - 011151co.clf C) [ ‘ S
’/’-—————N
P
1
- N
O\ 7 -



